

From: [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: DWRF Loans to Flint
Date: Friday, January 23, 2015 11:34:17 AM

Fyi

From: Muliett, Ann Marie (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 11:20 AM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Cc: Johnson, Timothy M. (Treasury); Barton, John (Treasury); Bowman, Matthew (Treasury)
Subject: FW: DWRF Loans to Flint

Hi Sonya,

Please see John's response below.

Thank you. AMM

Ann Marie Muliett
Bureau of State and Authority Finance
430 W Allegan Street, 1st Floor
Lansing, MI 48922
Phone: (517) 373-1557
Fax: (517) 241-1233
mulietta@michigan.gov

From: Barton, John (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Muliett, Ann Marie (Treasury); Bowman, Matthew (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWRF Loans to Flint

Good morning,

No, I have not received a letter from Flint regarding the DWRF loans.

Thanks
John

From: Muliett, Ann Marie (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Bowman, Matthew (Treasury)
Cc: Barton, John (Treasury)
Subject: FW: DWRF Loans to Flint

Good Morning,

Have you seen the below from the City of Flint?

Thank you. AMM

Ann Marie Mulieta
Bureau of State and Authority Finance
430 W Allegan Street, 1st Floor
Lansing, MI 48922
Phone: (517) 373-1557
Fax: (517) 241-1233
mulieta@michigan.gov

From: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Johnson, Timothy M. (Treasury)
Cc: Mulieta, Ann Marie (Treasury); Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ); Fitzner, Wendy (DEQ)
Subject: DWRF Loans to Flint

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/state_spokesman_says_state_alr.html

The above article mentions there was a letter asking for help with DWRF payments. Have you seen this letter?

Sonya T. Butler, Chief
Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan | Lansing, MI 48933
📞 517.284.5401

